From: Harrill, J. A.

To: Vankeerbergen. Bernadette
Subject: Fwd: GE History status for CL 3407
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:38:07 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Roth, Randy" <roth.5@osu.edu>

Subject: GE History status for CL 3407

Date: September 14, 2012 12:57:22 PM EDT

To: "Harrill, J. Albert" <harril.5@osu.edu>

Cc: "Hahn, Peter" <hahn.29@osu.edu>, "Heysel, Garett"

<heysel.1@osu.edu>
September 14, 2012

From: Randolph Roth, Chair, Undergraduate Teaching Committee, Dept. of
History

To: Professor J. Albert Harrill, Dept. of Classics, and Garrett Heysel, Assistant
Dean, Arts and Humanities

Cc: Peter Hahn, Chair, Department of History
Re: History GE status for CL 3407

Dear Professor Harrill and Dean Heysel:

The Undergraduate Teaching Committee of the Department of History
met today and approved unanimously Professor Harrill’s request for History GE
status for CL 3407, “Paul and His Influence in Early Christianity.” We agreed
that it is an outstanding course, eminently worthy of GE status in our field.

Sincerely, Randy
Roth
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